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Od And Gas Leasing And [xploration

/ 406 DENVER CENTER BUTEDING 1770 LINCOLN STRELT

DENVER, COLORALQ 80203 (303)292-1270

October 16, 1974

Mr. Carl Ulvog

0il Conservation Commnission
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Te, New Mexico 87501

Dear Carl:

Thank you for your letter of Qctober 9, 1974 concerning

the #1 Towndrow well. This location is a littls difficult
to get to but if it is no inclement weather you should be
able to find it. Take State Ilighway 72 and g0 approximately
ten miles east of Raton until you reach the top of the mesa.
When on top, you are going south and the highway turns back
east; do not go east but continue south on gravel road for
one mile. Then turn west one mile. Atthis point you are
approximately one mile north of the location which you have
to wind down to. -

The location has not been cleaned but a settlement was made
with land owner to leave it in its prescnt condition. Enclosed
is a xerox copy of our check for this scttlement. I hope

this will help you approve our (C-103 plugeing report form.

I am about ready to drill some more south of Springer this
fall and look forward to some more Dakota gas.

Yours/very truly,
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Brooks
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